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Mr. Emery Arnold

Supervisor

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:
Thank you kindly for your letter of March 9 with respect to

the original Affidavit submitted in connection with the No. 1 Craw-
ford Well located in Section 30, 29N, 11 W.

As I understand your explanation the only error in the Affidavit
submitted was the concluding paragraph which recited that there had
never been any additional wells drilled on the 150 acre non-standard
gas proration unit involved. On the basis of your advice I have re-
drafted the Affidavit to reflect that between May 27, 1955 being the
date of approval of the unit up to and including January 1, 1962,
there were no additional wells drilled on the gas proration unit,

The original and one copy of the revised Affidavit is enclosed
herewith and I would appreciate your executing the original before
a notary and returning the same to my attention.

Thank you again for your courtesies in this regard.
Yours very truly,

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY
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